

Patrick H. Bitter, Jr., MD, FAAD

Advanced Aesthetic Dermatology, CEO & Medical Director
14651 South Bascom Ave., Suite 200, Los Gatos, CA 95032, 408-358-5757
info@patrickbitterjrmd.com www.patrickbitterjrmd.com

BIOGRAPHICAL: US Citizen

LICENSURE: G50914 California

BOARD

CERTIFICATION: Fellow, American Academy of Dermatology

WORK HISTORY:

1986 to present CEO, Owner/Medical Director, Advanced Aesthetic Dermatology
Private Practice, Los Gatos, CA

1988-1996 Chief Dermatologist,
Good Samaritan Medical Group, San Jose, CA

MEDICAL DEGREE & POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

1983-86 Stanford University Medical School, Department of Dermatology
Resident- PGY-2 to PGY-4

1982-83 Emanuel Hospital, Portland Oregon
Flexible Internship, Intern

EDUCATION:

1978-82 Stanford University School of Medicine
Doctor of Medicine

1974-78 University of California, Santa Cruz
B.S. Biology

HONORS/AWARDS:

2017 Aesthetic Provider Awards from Sciton Corporation, American
MedAesthetics Association, Allergan, Galderma & Coolsuclpting
Practice of Distinction, Finalist in Best Non-surgical rejuvenation,
The Aesthetic Show, Finalist in Best of The Bay, Dermatologist.
1997 U.S. National Champion Masters Division, Sprint Triathlon
1995 Honored as Teacher of the Year,
San Jose Hospital Family Practice Residency Program

1986 Board Certified, American Board of Dermatology
1982, 1991 Finisher, Ironman Triathlon, Kona, Hawaii
1978 Crown College Honors, U.C. Santa Cruz
1979 U.C. Santa Cruz, Highest Honors in Biology 1980
U.C. Santa Cruz, Thesis Honors in Biology

POSITIONS/APPOINTMENTS:

2008-present Physician Consultant, Sciton Medical Lasers, Faculty & Advisory Board Member
2017-present American Med Aesthetics Association, Faculty & Advisory Board, Ethics & Standards Chair
2017-present Advisory Board, Intalere Medical Products
2016-present Faculty & Member, The Aesthetic Show
2017-present AACD Faculty, American Academy of Cosmetic Dermatology
2016-present CSFPS Faculty California Society of Facial Plastic
2014-present IMCAS Faculty, International Master Course on Aging Science
2008-present Scientific Advisory Board, Isagenix International
2005-present Consultant, Edge Systems
2005-present Sculptra Clinical Trainer, Sanofi-Aventis
2004-07 Clinical Trainer Botox, Allergan
2004-08 Consultant, Syneron Medical
2001-04 Consultant, Lumenis
2001-08 Director, FotoFacial Skin Rejuvenation Courses
2005 Television Dermatologist, ABC Extreme Makeover
1997-present Dermatologist to the San Jose Sharks, NHL
1990-2000 Lecturer, Human Performance, Graduate Program, San Jose State University
1995 Chairman, Department of Medicine
Good Samaritan Medical Group, San Jose, CA

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS/SOCIETIES:

1986-present Fellow, American Academy of Dermatology
1988-present Fellow, American Society of Dermatologic Surgery
1999-present Fellow, American Society of Laser Medicine and Surgery
1987-present Member, American Medical Association
1987-present Member, California Medical Association
1987-present Member, Santa Clara County Medical Society

PUBLICATIONS:

2016 Bitter, PH "Acne Treatment with 3-Step Broadband Light Protocol", *Journal of Drugs and Dermatology*, Nov. 2016: 15 (11): 1382-1388

- 2015 Bitter, PH, "Vascular and Pigmented Lesions", *Prime Journal*, Jan 2015: 51-53
- 2013 Bitter, PH, Pozner J, "Retrospective Evaluation of the Long Term Anti-Aging Effects of Broadband Light Therapy." *Best Practices in Cosmetic Dermatology*, Feb. 2013: 34-40.
- 2013 Chang A, Bitter PH, et al., "Rejuvenation of Gene Expression Pattern of Aged Human Skin by Broadband Light Treatment: A Pilot Study." *Journal of Investigative Dermatology*, 2013, vol. 133, p. 394-402.
- 2012 Bitter, PH "Delaying Skin Aging in Fitzpatrick Skin Types I through V with Forever Young BBL." (Sciton Forever Young whitepaper)
- 2000 Bitter, PH "Noninvasive Rejuvenation of Photodamaged Skin Using Serial, Full-Face Intense Pulsed Light Treatments." *Journal of Dermatologic Surgery*, 2000; 26, 835-843

RESEARCH:

- 1999-present Intense Pulsed light in the treatment of Photo-Aging
Rosacea & Acne
Developer of Fotofacial Procedure, 2000™
Developer of ManUP! Procedure, 2017™

PRESENTATIONS:

- 1999-present Taught over 7000 Doctors worldwide in the use of light to rejuvenate skin. Over 300 presentations, lectures and courses taught. Topics include pulsed light for skin rejuvenation, the FotoFacial procedure, Advanced Injectables, Facial Volume Restoration with Sculptra and others in the US and major cities and countries including Asia (China, Korea, Japan, Singapore, Thailand) Australia, Europe (France, Italy, Greece, Germany, Spain), United Arab Emirates (Dubai), England (London) & Canada (Vancouver, Toronto).

National:

- 2017 Jan – Dec: Master the Fotofacial BBL Tour, 9 US Locations
Feb. 2017: CSFPS, Squaw Valley
Feb. 2017: American Med Aesthetics Association, Las Vegas
July 2017: The Aesthetic Show
September 2017: A4M Aesthetics Module, Chicago
October, 2017: Physician Extender, Hollywood, Florida
December, 2017: A4M Conference & Aesthetics Module
2016: American Academy Dermatology, Boston

International: 2017 World Tour of the International Medical Laser Summit: “Development and Latest Application of BBL, “Clinical Hands On of BBL Treatment,” “Seminar about BBL and Profile” Korea, China and Japan Tour: Broadband Light (BBL) for Asian Skin

August 2017: Speakr, 5C Congress (5 Continent Congress), Barcelona, Spain

2015: Imcas, Paris, Dubai Derma, Dubai, UAE, London & Japan

2014: World Congress Dermatology, Vancouver, Canada

2013: Barcelona, China, Singapore

CERTIFICATIONS:

Coolsclpting Certified Practice 2017

Y LIFT Certified Provider, 2017

PDO Certified Injector 2016

Smart Lipo Training, 2000

PERSONAL: Dermatologist to San Jose Sharks, National Hockey League.
Triathlon Winner & Finisher of Hawaiian Ironman
Avid Photographer.

BIOGRAPHY:

Patrick Bitter Jr., MD is regarded as the pioneer in the use of pulsed light technology for skin rejuvenation as the developer of the acclaimed FotoFacial procedure to rejuvenate aged skin and has been featured as a celebrity dermatologist on ABC’s Extreme Makeover & The Aesthetic Show.

Dr. Bitter is a board certified dermatologist specializing in non-surgical treatments to improve skin health and delay aging and anti-aging medicine. He is the founder of Advanced Aesthetic Dermatology and maintains medical practices in Los Gatos, CA and Beverly Hills, CA. He graduated from the University of California with highest honors in Biology. He received his medical degree from Stanford University School of Medicine in 1982.

He has authored several ground-breaking scientific papers on the use of pulsed light for skin rejuvenation. He is a sought after lecturer and teacher and has taught over six thousand physicians world-wide in the use of pulsed light.

He is a member of several professional societies including Fellowship in the American Academy of Dermatology and the American Academy of Anti-Aging Medicine. Dr. Bitter has been a consultant to the medical laser device industry and to nutritional and anti-aging companies. Dr. Bitter is the dermatologist for the San Jose Sharks National Hockey League Team. He is a former USA Triathlon National Champion and two time Hawaiian Ironman Triathlon Finisher.
